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State of California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

11/19/2020
To: Dockets Office

From: Heather Raitt, Program Manager
California Energy Commission, 1516 Ninth Street Sacramento CA 95814

Re: 2021 EPR DOCKET AND DISTRIBUTION LIST

Please establish the following 2021 Integrated Energy Policy Report docket
number: 21-IEPR-03 — Electricity and Natural Gas Demand Forecast

Also, send an electronic copy of the materials filed in docket 21-IEPR-03 and
associated dockets (to be provided later) to the following individuals:

Ken Rider

Terra Weeks
Le-Quyen Nguyen
Commissioner Andrew McAllister
Bryan Early

Fritz Foo

Laura Castaneda
Rhetta DeMesa
Mona Badie
Kourtney Vaccaro
Eli Harland

Drew Bohan
Courtney Smith
Michael Sokol
Siva Gunda
Laurie ten Hope
Hannon Rasool
Shawn Pittard
Natalie Lee
Heather Raitt
Stephanie Bailey
Raquel Kravitz
Denise Costa
Darcie Houck
Lisa DeCarlo
Aleecia Gutierrez
Cary Garcia
Nicholas Fugate
Robert Kennedy
Matt Coldwell
Melissa Jones



Kristen Widdifield
Heidi Javanbakht
Pilar Magana
Taiying Zhang
Jeffrey Lu
Quentin Gee
Raja Ramesh
Micah Wofford
Matt Alexander
Noel Crisostomo
Kiel Pratt



